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Ruchi Agarwal

From: Ruchi.Agarwal@johnscreekga.gov
To: Webb, Dennis (Den); Ben Song
Cc: Brock, Alex; Lloyd, Jack
Subject: RE: Embry Farm Rezoning

From: Webb, Dennis (Den) <dwebb@sgrlaw.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 10:41 AM 
To: Ben Song <Ben.Song@johnscreekga.gov> 
Cc: Ruchi Agarwal <Ruchi.Agarwal@johnscreekga.gov>; Brock, Alex <jabrock@sgrlaw.com>; Lloyd, Jack 
<jlloyd@sgrlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Embry Farm Rezoning 
 
Good Morning Ruchi and Ben, 
 
I spoke to Jake this morning and he got me up to speed on the meeting on Friday.  He also said that the 
matter will be held again administratively.  I am writing so you have a formal request.  Toll Brothers 
requests a 30-day administrative hold for the above-referenced application. 
 
Thanks, 
Den 

Dennis (Den)  J. Webb, Jr. 
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From: Webb, Dennis (Den) <DWEBB@sgrlaw.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 12:44 PM 
To: Ben Song <Ben.Song@johnscreekga.gov> 
Cc: Ruchi Agarwal <Ruchi.Agarwal@johnscreekga.gov> 
Subject: Embry Farm Rezoning 
 
Ben, 
 
Following up on our call of this morning, Toll Brothers requests a 30-day administrative hold for the above-
referenced application.  We understand that the hold will move the Planning Commission hearing to December 16, 
2024 and the Mayor and Council hearing to January of 2025. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Den 


